OFFICE OF THE MAYOR LONDON N. BREED

SAN FRANCISCO MAYOR
TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tom Paulino
RE: Administrative Code - Reproduction and Notary Fees - Department of
Administrative Services
DATE: June 1, 2022

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to increase the fees imposed by the
Department of Administrative Services for reproduction and notary services
provided to the public.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.
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